REZCORDED ¥a

z
Lo, “'-ri-

Jonn =. idce ana Auth Geler Alce, husband znd
of 8neridan County and 3tate of “yoming, for and in
of the sum of Cne Thoufana Dollars (%1,000) and other good and
valuable considerations, in hand pald, the receipt wvnereof is

hereby acknowvledged, convey and warrant to John £. Rice & 3ons,

Inec., = ﬂornorntipn organlzed and existing under

the 3tate of Wyoming and having its nrineipgl place of business
in Sheridan County, Wyomlng, Srantee, the following described
real estate gltugted in Sneridan County and State of Wyoning,
hereby releasing and waiving =11 rights under and by virtue

of tne Homeetead zxemptlon Laws of the State of

Tne South Half of tne Soutn alf (S53S3)
six (28&); the South Half of tne South “glr (32
“wenty-seven (27); except a tract described as
npsinnidg at a point Two Hundred Twenty-one Feet
Z.) ana Thirty (30) feet North from the Southwest
8ald 3ection, thence Northerly slong the reilroad nt-of=way
Three Hundred Seventy-eight (378) feet, tnence West Two Hundred
Forty-one (Ehl, feet, thence 3Zouth, or soutnerly,
Seventy-el (j?b) feLL, ihence mast Tvwo Hunured -venu;-onu
(221) feet to the voint of bLeginning; the ~aht Eslf
Section Thirty-three (33); gll of Sections Thirty—
and Thirty-five {~E) excent o tract of land conua*n-ni Nireteen
and Two-tenths (16.2) acres, more or less, in the Nortneust
Quarter of the Horthesst Juarter (NEiNEZ) of Section Tr rty=-
three (33) and the hor'nwpat Quarter of the Northwest Juarter
(NwzNw:) of Section Thirty-four (;L; conveyed to Feor:se Yuzals
by deed dated July 1, l%ﬂ;; all in lownshiop Fifty-sever (57)
North, of Hange dlghty-four (84) vWiest of the 3ixth Frincipal
Meridien;

Aleo in Township Fifty-six (56) lNorth, Aange elsnty-four
L) VWest of the 3ixth Princlical Meridien, the Nortr Quarter
Ws) and the Nortnh Helf of the Southwest Quarter (NAsw}) of
ction One (1); &ll of Section "@ (2), &ll of Section Three
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(3) except the Lest Four Hundred {4C0) feet of the North Zeven
Hundred 2700) feet of the lortheast Quarter of the 3Soutuvest

Quarter (NEgSWg) of sald Section Three (3); all of Sections
Four (L) znd Fine (9); &ll that part of Section Tern {(10) excent
that portlon tnenpof heretofore platted and recorded as Suburban
Gardens belng Subdivigon ¥umber One of the Holdrege .ianch; all
of Section Eleven (11) &nd &1l of Section Fifteen [1%) excent
the followlng:

(a) All that portien of sala Sectlion Fifteen

in the recorded plats of Suburban Homes Company a

said duburbvaen Guidens, a6 szld vlate are on file Lm
~

in the office of tne County Clerk and wx-officlio :egl
Deeds of Sherldan County, Wyomlng;

(b) A tract of land conteinling approximately Forty-rfour
and Nine-tenths (L4L.9) acres in sald Section Filteen \ln) here-
tofore conveyed to Christ Chromee and Harry Mavrakls _3 deed
deted October 19, 1925, &nd recorded 1n the office of the sald
County Clerk, in Book 24 of Deeds, at page LL5;




(e} & truct of land contalning assroXimetely 31x ana Tvo-
tenths (6.2) scree heretofore conveyed to tne Crlcago, Surlington
snd Quiney RAailroad Compuny by deed dated February 1%, 1G¢28,
and recorded in the office of the said County Clerk, in Book 27
of Deeds, at pase £35;

(@) & tract of land containing anproximazely Five (5) acres
conveyed to the City of Sheriasn, Wyoming, Dy aeed cated august
1, 1905, &nd recorded in the office of tne sald County Clerk in
Book 2 of Deeds, at page 82;

(e) A1l that portion of the Southwest Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter (SW2SEL) of sald Section Fifteen (15) lying
3outh of Sheridan-Fort Meckenzie .toasd and West of Goose Creek;

(£) A11 that portion of the Southwest Quarter (St 12) of sald
Sectlon Fifteen (15) lyine South of the Sheridan-Fort Mackenzie
County Roed.

There is &lso included herein und conveyed hereby Block
Number One (1) of Suburban Homes Company Additlon to the City
9f# 3Sheridan, Snerlidan County, Wyoming, excent the followling
described tract which is excented therefrom to-wit:

A tract of land located in the North Half of the Southwest
Suarter (N3SWi) of sald Section Fifteen (15), described as
follows: Beginning &t the Southeast corner of sald Block One
(1) of Suburban Homes Company addition at the Intersection of
Story avenue and Canflield Streets, thence in a Northwesterly
direction along thne westerly line of Story Avenue Three Hundred
Tifty (3no) feet, thence beazinr Southwesterly Ninety deprees
(90 n dlstance of Forty (LO) feet to the intersection of Big
:oose Creek, thence Soutnvesuerlv One Hundred Twenty (120)
feet to the inmtersecton of the orizinazl boundery traverse of
geid Suburban Homes Compuny additlon, thence alon: the line of
sald original boundug traverse of sald addltlon bearing South
Nineteen degrees (19~ ) Zust Fifty-five (55) feet, thence along
sgid original boundary traveree bearing South Sixteen degrees
(16°) West One Hundred Sixty (160) feet, tnence Northeusterly
along the \ortne11y line of Canfield Streets Three Hundred
Fifteen (215) feet to the polnt of beginning.

There are uleo included herein and conveyed hereby Blocks
Four (L), Five (5), Six (6), Seven (7), =ight (&), Nine (9),
Ten (10), Eleven (11}, Twelve (12), &nd Thirteen (11) of
Suburban Gardens, beinw Subdivielon Number One of the Holdrege
Raneh, as said Blocks are shovn and numbered on the officiel
plat of smid Subdivision on file and of record in the o?fice
of the said County Clerk.

A11 that part of the South Hglf of the Northwest Quarter
( ShNW4) of Sectlon Ten (10), lying North and West of the South-
eadterly right—OP—FuV line of the Wyoming fallroad in Township
Fifty-tnree (53) North of dange Eighty (&C) Vest of the Sixth
Principal Meridien.

All thet portion of the MNorth Hzlf of the Zouthwest Quarter
(NkSWz) of Section Twenty-one {21) lying between a 11ne Fifty
fEO) feet South and carallel with the center line of the 3South
Track of the Wyoming :Aallrcad and a line Forty-five (45) feet
South and East end pargllel with the center line of the Fratt and
Ferris No. 2 Ditch as the sgme 18 located and constructed over
and across said North Half of the Southwest Quarter (N:SWh) of
Section Twenty-one (21), in Township Fifty-four (EL) Noprth of
Range Seventy-nine (7%) West of the Sixth Prinecinal Heridian.

) also, & tract of lend situated in the East Eglf
Southvest quarter (EASWL) of Section Twenty-nine {2c
Township Fifty-four (=4) Nortn of Range Seventy=-nine
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tne Sixtn Princivel Mecidlan, sald Tract belne aeecriled as
ilowe: = strip of land Cne Hundred Twenty-five (125) feet in
vidtn lying Seventy-five (75) feet on the lorthwesterly side and
#1rty (50) feet on the Scutheusterly elde of the followving des-
cribed center line: Commencing at & point in the center of the
“.utt ung Ferris No. 2 Ditch Headzate, sald point being North
~ignty-three degrees (83°) Seven Mirutes West {(C7'W), Ih
{rousand Six Hundred and Four ?}60h) feet from the Southe
corner of Section Twenty-nine (23); thence North Fifty-e
den rees (58°) no minutes (00') Eest, Two Hundred Thirty
feel to & point in the center line of the Pratt & Ferris
miten, sald point being North sighty desrees (80 :

) West, Three Thousana, four Hundrea and Tnirty

from the Southeust cormer of S3ectlon Twenty-nine

also a strip of lend One Hundred (100) feet in

cirty (£0) feet on each side of th
line: Commencing at a point tuut ig North Eighty de
vinutes (80° 30') Vest, Three Thousand, Four Hundred

{1%2) feet from the Southeast cormer of Section Tven

tience North Thiprty-one degrees, no minuteg (31° 00')
“wo Hundred and Twenty {220) feet; thence North Twenty-seven
qeprees, Fifteen Mlnutes (27° 15"} EZast, zight dreé and

(#10) feet; thence North Fourteen de.:rees, Iwenty m.nuies
wiat, One Hundrgd {100) feet; thence North Three denrees,

rive minutes (3 u?') sest, One Hungred (100) Tegt; thence
Liyhty degrees, Fifteen minutes (80 15') ‘est, Four Hund
.fty (L50) feet to & point in tne center of the Pratt

. & Ditch6 gaid point beilng North FLfty-four dejrees,

inutes (54° 10%) VWest, Three Thouszné Six Hundred gnd Fifteen
1515) feet from the Southeast corner of Section Twenty-nine (%),
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aleo & strip of lana zigaty (80) feet in width 1yi
feet on the West side and Twenty (20) fect on

of the following described center line of the

s ho. 2 Ditch: Commencing at & po=nt ir the cen
Prutt and Ferris No. & Diteh, sald point being North
derrees, Ten minutes (54%° 10') West, Three Thousand,

ond Fifteen (3615) feet from the Southenst corner of
Twenty-nine (29); trence lorth Eleven desrees Fifuy
{119 &0') West, Thirty-seven {37) feet, more or
north Seven degrees, Fifteen minutes (7° 15') Yest,
(100) feet; thence North Seven decrees, Thirty-five
(72 35') East, One Hundred (100) feet; thence North
Geirees, Ten minutes (14° 10') East, Two Hunired cnd
“set, more or less, to the South right-of-way ling of the
¥{zhway, the ~ast and Weet iines of this trect belns nroduc
‘n each case to intersect the South right-of-way line of
Stapte Highway, said Hlghway begprs South Forty-four
“wenty minutes (LLO 207) West. The total arez in
< ngot being Four and Flve-tenths (L4L.5) acree, of
one-tenth (1.1) secres &are included within the old £n
orez, excepting tperefiom and subject to the reservations tc the
Grentops in that certain deed by S. P. Morgan and Nettie lorgan,
4is wife, to the Trustees under the Last Will and e ment of
. Z. Leiter, ceceasea, dulea Jctoter 1E&, ch :
ne Office of the CountK051erx of Sheridan Countyr, ok
Sonk 21 of Deeds, Fage 57, & rigat-of-way over and acro
Lpact of land for & certain ditch of the saia Grentors,
the Morgan Ditech, now crossing the seame, &nd to ien
onerate and maintsln sald diten for the purpose of =
tne lgnds of the sald Grantors; also a right-of-wuy
rosd across said tract of land at such point &f may

ty the Grantorse




Lot Four (L) and trne Soutnwest Quarter c¢f the Nortriest
Quarter (SWiNW:) of Section Two (2); Lote Cne (1) and Two {2)
and the South Half of the Nortrneaet (uarter (SEREZ), tne Southeast
Cuarter (SEi), the Southegst Quarter of the Northwest uurter
(8EiNWg), and the East Helf of the Southwest g‘anrep (£ 3Wg)
of Section Three (2); the Southesst Quurter of the Lorthegst

Querter (SEZiNED), the Northeast Juurter of the DOW*“Laqt Juarter
(M—.,.SL“, #nd the South Rglf of the Soutrheust Luarter ’S?“--.}
of Zection Nine (9); the North Helf of the To"tneasf Quurter
(NENEZ), the Southwest Quarter of the Northeust Quarter (SVANE:R),
the Northwest Quarter (XWg) and tHe West Half of tre Southwest
cuarter (WASW%) of Section Ten (10): e&nd ell of Section Sixteen
(16), all in Townshin Fifty-four (Ck) Yorth of .unc-e Seventy-
nine (79) “Yest of the ixtk Frinclpel Merldian.

The South “alf of the Kortheast Quarter (SNii), the Sonth-
eest Juarter of the Northweet Quarter (SEZNW:), ﬂ’e Northeast
Guarter of tle Southwest Quarter (NE4SWZ), the Soutk Heglf of the
Southwest Quarter (8%18W:), and the Southeast Quartes SSLZ) of
Section Twenty-four (24); &ll of Section Tventyuf\ve (25); the
Eest Half of the Last H (E4E3) of Sectl Twenty-six (26);
the Southeast Luarter of the Northeast Hu“t?r (SEZNEZ), cnd the
Southeast Quarter (S£:) of Section hirtv—fou“ {2L) the Northeust
Guarter (NE%), the Mortheast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter
(NEZNWL), the South 7z1f of the lorthvest tusrter (34NV:), and
the South Half (S%) of Section Thirty-five (35); znd all of Section
Thirty-six (3%), in Township Fifty-rive (‘5) Yorth of Jenge
Seventy-nine Gl West of the Sixth Principal eridian
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Hesurvey Tract "umbter Fifty (50) (Southwest Juarter of tne
Southeast Quarter {SWi3<i( of 3ection Ten (10) )y Aesurvey Traot
Fumber PifSJ—onP (f1. (tne Southeust Sucrter of the Southesst
Querter (SE3523) of 3ectlon Ten (10), tne annrn Hulf of the
Southwest Querter (Skffﬂ} of 3ectlion Lleven \A‘Jr the Nortrnessat
uerter (Nzi) znd the Nortn Hulf of the Southeact um:‘ew (M3
of 3ectlon Tifteen (lﬁj ) excenting frou sald Tract Fumber T*fLV—
one (51) &ll that Dart originslly described ae the South Holf of
tne Southwest quorte" (333Wz) of Section Zleven (11) aznd g1l that
portion of the utheast ;uarte“ of theSoutheret Suarter (SEi3ed
of Section Ten (10! ’”; uth and Lnet of u line beginning at

& point in ths Lo therly iﬂe o tne co¢ 1 :out“9uc“ =

SoatFPLs Guarter of the Southesst ;war po {",;'_
Ten (10); then h Twenty-one degrecs, Fifty minut s (21O 50!)
Zaet a distance rty (40) feet, thence South Fifteen decrecs
no minutes (15 Oﬂ') ‘est & distance of Four Hundred and 3ixty
(L50) feet, thence 3outh Tventy-five Ggrees, ?ifteen minutes
(259 151) fest a distance of Seven Hundred and Ten (710) feet,
thence South ?ort”—five degrees, ! 1ftj minutes (LR° §0') West
& distance of Two Xundred ang P! rt" six (25%) feet to 2 noint
in the S~uukerlv ‘ine of the Southeust Juarter (Sz%) of said
Seetlon Ten (10), Seven Hundred and Twenty (720) feet Yes aterly
of the Soutﬁeaﬂuvrl; corner of the Soutneast Juarter %35«) of
uiu be;t;cn Ten (10) Hesurvey Tract No. Sixty-five (65) ( the
Soutn H&1f of the Lorthvest Guarter (SENY:) and the Southwes
Quarter (593) of Section Fifieen (15) and the North Half of tne
Sorthvest Quarter (FELU*) of Sectlon Twenty-two (22) ); desurvey
Tract Number 3ixty-six (o6) ( all of Section Sixteen (1nf ):
Aesurvey Tract Number aeventy-’aur (74)(the South Hulf of tne
Kortheast Juarter (Sikz2) of Section Nineteen (19) ); Resurvey
Tract Number 3eventy-five (78) (Lota Three (3) end four (L)
of Sectlon Nineteen (19) ); aesurvey Truct }uﬂber Seventy-six
(76) ( tae =ast Half of the Southwvest quarter (EX8W4) end the
Southeast wuarte" (82%) OF Section lineteen (19), unE Scuthveat
Quarter of the Southwest Juarter (SWiswy) of Cpktlon ern (20),
the Northweet Quurter of the Northwest Quarter (NWi Wy ﬁ’ Section
Twenty-nine (29), Lote Cne (1) and Two (2}, the tarun un1f of the
Northeast Quarter (N#Fei), the Southwest Quarter of the North-
eest Quarter (B8WgNegr), the Zest Hulf of the Lorthwest Quarter
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Seection
(1ha South
.men-ﬂ” 1
kS ."cd.qt Juarter
Twenty {20), wnd
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survey description the South =ulf of ine 3
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sctlon Twenty (20) and a tract of lsnd situated
a8t Quarter of the Southezst Quarter {3233£%1)
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teqhv minutes {-”g et
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and Pifty (150 feet, thennz
oint of beginning; esurvey Tract Mun
ortheast Juarter of the Northeast
Twenty (20} ); Aesurvey Tract Kumber
Hzlf (N4), and the Nor falf of the
Twenty-one (21} ) esurvey Trget Nund
; Soutarest the 3outnesst xiu.tur(
Sseotion Twenty-four (2k) gxcent tnat vortlon of
“cer Zighty-eizht (€] lyins South of a line descrll
inning &t & point on tne West line of sald lrurz
ty-eight (8#), Four Hundred andi deventy-tw
37, 1) feet Lorth of thne Southwest Co.ner of sala
“terly on & llne parsllel with fne ce ntpr line o?f
af the Chicesgo, EBur lgrbboq and ¢u1n PoAzllroad

ce of wight Hundred zna Ten fs; feet; tnence
200) feet; thence Zacste £ ¢ 1

\ & ine =nral
N i

to the =ast line of Tract
.wo Aundred anq Fifty-one
cf the Southeast corner of
Tract MNunber nlnetj one
t iuarter 2
-twn (92) |
the Southwes
Ninet y-8even
Wihkg) of
¢8) (Southwesy 4unr‘er of th e Karth“oat aarte
nnNwE) of Section Twenty-nine (29) ) end Tract ! :
ndired (100) (Southeast =verter of ,“F ¥ortneast
Seetion Thirty (30) j. all in % 7
iange Seventy-eignht (78) est of

a

~esurvey Tract lumber Fifty-seven {57)

«.ion Mineteen ’19)} in Township Fifty-fiv
e Seventy-seven (77) West of the 3ixtn
All rights to and to the removal »f ull coal and
nerale (except gas &nd oll) conveyed to the Grantors herein
the Trustees of the =state of Levi Z. Lelter, Jnvnpqaq }
1 certal deed filed in the office of the To
officip degister of Deeds, of 3Snerldan Count
-'rul 11, 1950, and recorded in Book 72 of
2 ne rights theretofore reserved by 8axd Trustees in
ing dpscr_bed deeds of the followlng described jronerty:

uliov

1) Deed dated april 10, 1942, to J. D. Tentley,
‘n Sneridan County, Wyoming, described as follows
west wuurter of tne Northeast Quarter (SWilsy),
of the lorthwest Quarter (£3LWi), the Northvest .
sontheadt Quarter (\‘“5‘“ , tne Southeaust Juarter of
neust wuarter ( 5:2%523), the North Hulf of tne Southwert
ter (N:iSWz), the putawest Juarter of the outn 'iu ter
'55?-) of Section Thirteen {13) all in Townshir 7ift
Xorth of dange algnty-one {81) ¥West of tne Sixtin 'vl”cLJkl

B




¥erialen; ine Hgst nalf of the 3nutheast Quurter

Section Fourteen (1k), except taillrogd rignt-of-vy

Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (NEgNiy)

Twenty-tnree (23) all in Township Fifty-four (54%) North of iance
slgnty-one (81) West of the 3ixth Prineipul Meridian.

2) Deed dated November 11, 19L7, to Floyd ¥. Yaughn, con-
veying land in Sneridan County, Wyoming, deecribed us followe:
~ tract of land in tne MNortneast Quarter {NEZ) of Section Twenty—
one (21), in Townshin Fifty-four (5) North of Runge 3eventy-nine
(79} West of the Sixth Principal Meridian, containing Two end
two-tenths (2.2) acres, more or less, and more narticulsrly
deseribed &8s follows: That certein nlece or narcel »f land
lying ena elituated Zast of the Yown of Clearmon:, Wyoming, and
counded on the West by the East line of the sald Town of
Clearmont, Wyoming, and on the North, £ast and South by a line
ifteen (15) feet westerly and parallel with the center line of
he Grantors irrigation diteh, known &8 tne Pratt w.nd Ferris
rrigation Ditch No. 2 as it now exists.

3) Deed dated February 25, 1941, to Suntlago Micnelens and
sinel E, Michelena, his wife, conveying land in Sheridan County,
Wyoming, described as follows: The sagt Half af the Southeast
Quarter (E43:2%) of Section Thirty-five (35) in Township Fifty-four
(5L) North of Hange Seventy-seven (77) Wesi of the Sixth Principal
Meridian.

%) Deed dsted February 3, 19%1, to 4. J. Trollan, conveying
land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described as follows: The
South Half of the 3outh Helf of the Southeast suarter of the
Southeast GQuarter (3+33S23S5%) of Seetion Twenty (20) in Township
Fifty-five (55) North of lange Seventy-eight (78) West of the
Sixth Prineipal Mericélan, contalning approximately Ten (10) acres,
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%) Deed datea Feoruary 3, 1941, to «nérew S. Prusak wund
zlizgbeth W. Prusak, his wife, c. .veying land in Sheridan County,
Wyoming, described as follows: ‘‘ne Southwest Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter (SWiSWi:) of Section Fourteen (1) and the
lorthwest Quarter of tne Northwest Quarter (EWzNW2) of Section
Twenty-three (23) (11 in Township Fifty-four (s4) North of
dange Zighty-one (8l) West of the Sixth Princival Meridlan,
containing Elghty (80) acres, more or less.

£) Deed dated February 25, 191, to Robert Horatio Burns,
conveyinz land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, ¢ escrlbed am follows:
The Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (=% 3w2) of
Section Fourteen (1L), the Morthvest auarter of the Southeast
Quarter (EWzSEZ) of Section Twenty-four (2L), the Northeast
Quarter of the Northwest ZJuerter (NE%NW%) and the MNorthvrest
Quarter of the Mortheast Quarter (MwgNES) of Section Twventy-three
(23), all in Township Fifty-six (56) North of dange Zighty (£0)
West of the 3ixth Principal Meridian: Also the Nopth Hal? of
the Northesst wuarter (NZNEL), and the East Hgl® of the South-
east querter (E43i}) except right-of-way for County or 3tate
Road, of Sectlon Thirty-Tive (35) in Tovnship Fifty-six (56)
Nerth of lange Zighty {80) ¥esti of the Sixth Prineipal Meridian.

7) Deed dated May 13, 1941, to a. %. Lonabaugh, conveying
land in Sheridan County, Wyonm , described as follows: The
Southvest Quarter of the 3puthwest wuarter (SWzSWz) of 3Section
Six (6), or Hesurvey Lot Seven (7), wund the Northwest Quurter
ef the Northwest Quarter (1WsNWz) of Section Seven (7) or
“esurvey Lot One (1), gll in Township Fifty-four (R4} ¥orth of
Range EZlghty (80) West of the 3ixth Prineipal Heridian.




8) Deed dsted January 30, 1945, tc a. W. Lonzbaugh,
conveying land in Shecidun County, Wyoming, described as follows:
e Southeast Juarter of theSoutheast Quarter (8ig3mg) of
dection Two (2); the Northeast Quarter of the NortheasSt Quarter
(NEzNB%) of Section Three (3) glso known as Lot Une (1); the
Laft Half of the Northweet Quarter (E3K%W;), and the Southeast
suurter (SZi) of Section Five (5); the Southwest Juarter of the
Northeast Quarter (SWiNE%), the Northweet Quarter of the South—
east Quarter (NW2SEZ), und the East Half of the Southeast Querter
(E£SE%) of Section line (9); the Southwest Quarter of the South-
vest Quarter (SwiSvw:i) of Jection Ten (10); tke Northeast Juarter
of the Northeast Quarter (NEZNEL) of Section Zleven (11); the
Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (3WzSzi the Scuth-
esst Quarter of the 3outhwest Quarter (SE%SH;), and the Yorth-
west Quarter of the Southwest Quarter {NWzSWg) of Section Fourteen
{i4); the North Helf of the Northwest Quarter (MANWZ) of Section
Pifteen (1?), 21l in Township Fifty-four (54} North of Asznge
=ichty (80) West of the Sixth Principsl Meridian;

ileo the Southeast Quarter of the Nortrwest Quarter (SighwWi),
snd the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (Sushz=g) of
Section Thirty-three (33); the Southvest Quarter nf the North-
west Quarter ( SwiNvz), the North Half of the Southwest Jjuart
(N4 Sw;): the Southeast GQuarter of the Southwest uarter ( S=3
sna the Southwest wuarter of the Southeast Quarter (3Wi3i3
Section Thirty-four (34), all in Township Fifty-five (55
Aange 2ighty ?go) Veat of the Sixth Principal Meridien.

g) Deed dated april 6, 1943, to a. W. Lonsbaugh conveying
lané in Sheridan County, Wyoming, degcribed as follows: All
that portion of Traet Forty-nine (L9) of the xHesurvey of Town-
ship Fifty-three (53) North of Hunge 3eventy-nine (7%) West
57 the Sixth Principal Meridian (teing a part of Lot Mine ()
af 3Seetion Six (6) of the originegl survey of sald T nip)
lyini between the northerly ané right bank of Cleur
Trect Fifty (50) of sald Townsnlp, contulning Fifteen
more or lees.

10) Deed dated March 15, 1649, to Walter ¥W. Senders and
Adu B. Sanders, his wife, conveylng land in 3herldsn County,
VWyoming, described as follows: & tract of lend In the 3outn-
west Quarter (Svi) of Section Twenty-one (21), in Townshin
Fifty-four (BL) North of Renge Seventy-nine (79) Vest of the
Sixth Princivel Meridien, containing Four and Twenty-seven
nundredths (k.27) acres, more or less, and more varticularly
described as follows! Beginning at the Northeast corner of the
Northeset Querter of the Southwest Quurter (NE&SW;) of 3ectlon
Twenty-one (21) in Township Fifty-four (5L) North of =ance
Jeventv-nine (79) %West, thence BSouth 3ix Hundred and entr feet
(620) to the Crezy Woman County .wad right-of-way, as it now
exists; thence Northvest along Crazy Yomean County -woad right=
of-wgy a8 1t nov exlsts, Bight Hundred and Eight (80%) feet;
thence North Fifty-three (53) feet to the South line of the South-
eust Quarter of the Northvest Quarter ( SE{NW4) of Section Twenty-
ane (21), Tewnship Fifty-four (54) Forth of Aange Seventy-nine
(79) West, thence East along thie line Five Hurdred and Forty-
elgnt (548) feet to the point of beginning, togetner with any
sdjudiceted natural flow of water and diteh righte.

11) Deed dated May 1%, 19L6, to William H. Snider and Ida
May Snider, his wife, conveying land in Sheridan County, Wyoming,
described &8 follows: The West Half of the Northwest Quarter
(WENW:), the SouthesSt Quarter of the Northwest Quarter ( SE$NVE),
and the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (8£4s5g) of
Section Thirty-five (35) in Township Fifty-five (55) North of
agnge Eighty {80) West; and Lot Three (3), the Nortreast Juarter
5f ine Nortnwest wuarter (NEzNWz) of dection One (1) in Tcwnship
Firty-four (54) North of sange =ignty (80) West of the Sixth
Principal Meridian.




12) Deed dated July 14, 1542, to zarl Wnedon, conveying
land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, descrited &8 follows: The
West Helf of the Southeast Quarter (WkSEZ), the Sathwest
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SWiNEZ), of Section Thirty-
one (31), in Township Fifty-six (56) North of Range Seventy-
seven (77) West of the Sixth Princinal Meridian.

13) Deed dated May 14, 1946, to William G. Collins, conveying
land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described as followa: The
Southeast Quarter of theSoutheast Quarter (SE3S5ELX) of Section
Twenty (20) in Township Fifty-four (54) North of Hange Seventy-
eix (76) West of the Sixth Prineipal Merildian.

14) Deed dated January 30, 1945, to Christina Mueller,
conveying lend in Sherldan County, Wyoming, described as follows:
smended Tract Sixty-six (€6) of the Resurvey of Township Pifty-
five (55) North of Range Seventy-seven (77) West of the Sixth
Princiral Meridian, in Sheridan County, Wyoming, (being the
lands described and patented under the orlginal survey as the
North half of the Northwest Quarter {N%yw;?, the Southeast
Guarter of the Northwest Quarter (SEzNWiz) and the Northeast
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (KEzSW:) of Section Thirty-
four (34) in said lownship and Aange, together with all
improvements situated thereon.

15) Deed dated September 10, 1946, to J. HN. Weigand and
Foldla M. Welgand, conveying land in Sheriden County, Wyoming,

eseribed a&s follows: fThe Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter (NWgNWz), the Kortheast Quarter of the Northwest Querter
(NE3NWZ), and the South Half of the Northeast Quarter (SENEZ),
except County Hdoad and right-of-way for Aallroad, of Seection
Twenty-five (25) in Township Fifty-four (54) North of :ange
~ignty (80) West of the Sixth frincipal Méridian.

16) Deed dated September 10, 1946, to Harry W. dasmussen
and Nellie Smith Aasmussen, conveying land in SheridanCounty,
Wyoming, described ae follows: The Southwest Quarter of the
lorthwest Quarter (SWiNW:) also known as Lot Two (2), the
Lortheast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (KEZSW:), and thne
Northweet Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (NWiSEL) of Seotion
Thirt (;O} in Tovnship Fifty-four (5%) North of Renge Seventy-
nine {79 West; also the Northeast Quarter of the Northeast
Quarter (NEFNEg) of Section Twenty-five (€5) in Township Fifty-
four (54) North of Range Elghty (80) West of the Sixth Principal
eridian, except County ioad and right-of-way for Railroad.

17) Deed dated May 14, 1946, to David Miller, conveying
land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described us follows:  The
South Half of the Northwest Quarter (S8iNWz), the Southwest
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SWiNE%), and the Northeast
Quarter of the Southesst quarter (FELSEL) of Section Twenty-two
(22); &and the North Enlf of the Southwest Quarter (NAS¥L), the
Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SWiSWi), and the
South Half of the Southeast Quarter (S%s8E%), all in Section
Twenty—three (23); and the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter (NWiNW%) of Section Twenty-six (26), excent Rallroad
right-of-way, all in lownship Fifty-four (54) North of Range
zighty (80) West of the Sixth Ppincipal Meridlan.

1&) Deed duted June 5, 1946, to John Mglli, conveying land
in Sheriden County, VWyoming, described ag follows: The North-
west Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NVi5Wi) also known as
Lot Three (3), the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter
(SWiSW:) also known as Lot Four (%), and the Southeast Quarter
of the Southwest Quarter (SE{8Wi) of Section Eighteen (18&) in
Township Fifty-four (54) North of Range Seventy-six (76) West
of the 8ixth Principal Meridian.




19) Deed duted March 21, 194k, to M. F. Chlldress, conveying
land in Sheriden County, Vyoning, described &8 follows: The
3outh Half of the Southwest Quarter {34SWg) of 3Sectlion Zlghteen

@ (12); the Forth Half of the Northeast Quarter (NaKLg) of Section
| Nineteen (19); the Northwest wuarter of the Northwest Quarter
i (NWzkWs), the Southeast Quarter 0?f the Northwes: fuarter {3:%NWi),
i ond tre North Half of the Nootheust warter (NBNEZ) of Section
| Twenty (20); the North Half of the Northvest guarter (NiFWz),
the North Half of the Northeast Quarter (N3NEZ) of Section mvent
d one (21); the Northeast guazter of the Southeast suarter (NEZ SM‘%
| of Section Seven (7), all in Townehip Fifty-four (st} Horth of
nenge £ighty (80) West of the Sixth lero pul Meridisan, except
County Hoad and right-of-wvay for Rzilrosad.

< 20) Deed dated Februsry 25, 1%il, to Ve ﬁnon 5, 3riffith,
conveving land in 3neridan County, Wyoming,described as follows:
The West Half of the Northeast guartpr (Wkrd“) of Secticn
Fourteen (1L); the Southeast «uarter of the Northwest Juarter
(SL“H$}| and the Southwest Querter of the Northeast Juarter
(SwiNEz) of Section Fifteen (15), &ll in Townshiv Fifty-‘ive (55)
North of Aange cighty (&0) West of the Sixth Princival #eridlan.

/  21) Deed dated June 22, 1943, tc B. E. Garretson, conveying
land in sheridan County, Wyoming, described ;s_.olloxa' The
Southeast wuarter of the Northeast Quarter (Stglgg) of Section
One (1); in Towvnchip Fifty-four (54) lorth of nunge signty (80)
vest of the 3ixth Frincipeal lMeridian.

Together with sll righis teo, and to the removal of, coal
end other minerale (except gaé and olil), which rightewere
theretofore reserved by the scld Trustees in any and all other
deeds of lande and proverty in Snericun County, Wyoming, and
theretofore siven by the suid Trustees.

Together with all bulldings and lmprovements of every kind
end nature erected or situated on uny of the lands herein des-
cribed and ell water, ditch ané reservolr rignhnts ardurtenant
thereto.

Subject, however, to all ppesenulj recorded liens and en-
cumbrances and to ell presently recorded reservations of rights-
of-vay and of all coal, o1l, gas and other minerals, and
subject to all taxes for the year 1950 and thereafter.

WITNZSS our hands thles 23~ day

\f:ﬁ0/k/”J2465’ ?L<4 s

futhn Zeler dce

THE STATE OF WYOMING)
)ss.
COUNTY OF SHERIDAN

On this Z3rdday of Mav , 1950, before me personall
snpeared John Z. Hlce ana .\ uth Geler iiice, husband and wife,
to me known to be the persons described in and +ho executed the
foregoing instrument, und they acknowledred thet they executed the
same as thelr free act and deed, including the release cnd walver
of tne right of homestaad, the said Wife having beer by me first
fully apprised of ner right and of the effect of signing and
racknowledging the said instrument.

i ”?-ccmmission explree on the lsthday of lovember ,1953 .

GiVen under my nhané and netarial seal the aay and year in this

““cert*ficate first sbove written. . :
Vi ;/r,{mu/((pc‘\

ry\Fubll




